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David Barthelmy

From: Weinrich Minerals, Inc. <dan@danweinrich.ccsend.com> on behalf of Weinrich Minerals, Inc. 
<dan@weinrichmineralsinc.com>

Sent: Tuesday, April 10, 2018 6:40 AM
To: webmineral@gmail.com
Subject: Auction Closing

 

 

Auction Closing 
 

 

We have been very busy processing new material for the upcoming Denver Show.  We 

will begin updating the website again during the next few days. 

 

This is a reminder that the auction will close this evening at 7 p.m. eastern standard 

time.  There are 135 great items up for sale.  Some of the highlights include: 

1. a very large fine quartz from Spain 

2. a large neat geodal siderite specimen from Spain 

3. very showy calcite and gem barite from Nevada 

4. beautiful gem rhodochrosite from South Africa 

5. many excellent thumbnail specimens 

6. cabinet sized Red Cloud, Arizona wulfenite 

7. numerous interesting Spanish specimens from the Povill collection 

Plus many others.  To view these directly go to the Auction Link on the home page. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

Visit us at: Weinrich Minerals, Inc. 
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